Public Document Pack

Ste¥Yenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL

COMMUNITY SELECT COMMITTEE

Date: Tuesday, 29 March 2022
Time: 6.00pm,
Location: Council Chamber, Daneshill House, Danestrete
Contact: Ramin Shams - 01438 242308
committees@stevenage.gov.uk

Members: Councillors: S Mead (Chair), M Notley (Vice-Chair), M Arceno, S Booth,

M Creasey, J Duncan, A Farquharson, L Harrington, C Parris and

S Speller
AGENDA
PART 1
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
2, CRIME & DISORDER PRESENTATION
The Community Select Committee sitting as the Council’s Crime and Disorder Committee
is to receive a presentation from the Council's Community Safety Manager on the work
that Community Safety Officers and partners, including the Police, have been engaged in
during the time of the Covid-19 pandemic.
Pages 3-48
3. URGENT PART 1 BUSINESS
To consider any Part | business accepted by the Chair as urgent
4. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

To consider the following motions:

1. That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be
excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the ground that they
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 — 7 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act as amended by Local Government (Access to
Information) (Variation) Order 2006.

2. That Members consider the reasons for the following reports being in Part Il and
determine whether or not maintaining the exemption from disclosure of the information
contained therein outweighs the public interest in disclosure.



5. URGENT PART Il BUSINESS

To consider any Part Il business accepted by the Chair as urgent

NOTE: Links to Part 1 Background Documents are shown on the last page of the individual report,
where this is not the case they may be viewed by using the following link to agendas for Executive
meetings and then opening the agenda for Tuesday, 29 March 2022 —
http://www.stevenage.gov.uk/have-your-say/council-meetings/161153/

Agenda Published 21 March 2022


http://www.stevenage.gov.uk/have-your-say/council-meetings/161153/

Crime and Disorder Panel {1]lh:

-
Q

(@]

D

w
The No More

=% N % FB 4%
=iV ilgl

Accessing services for support with:
‘Drugs -Alcohol -Adult Offenders -Youth Offenders

DOMESTIC

waj| epuaby

Stevé/:;;gé

BOROUGH COUNCIL




No More Service Overview

This year we have been very busy with expanding our team
and service delivery!

As of September 21 we
were funded via the PCC
for a County-wide
intervention programme for
Domestic Abuse
Perpetrators which runs

As of April 2021, we
took over the Youth
County Contract and

began recruiting for 8 week DA parallel to our NMS

NISY Perpetrator support.
° Programme
County-Wide

As of September 2021,

we work closely with

_ _ probation and SBC

Our bread and butter, Drug, Alcohol High Risk Housing to aid individuals

NMS will be & Offender Offender coming out of prison into

celebrating our 10 Support Support prlvr?te rent ?}eposn

year anniversary scheme with NMS

during this work in (Stevenage) (Stevenage) Support

Stevenage. .~
Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




Meet the team

» Anastasia

Constantinides —

NMS Team Leader
Youth Team

* Nicole Theron— Complex Needs
Advocate

Adults Team
« Kerry Sherratt —
Senior Complex
Needs Advocate -
-§Sophie Butcher —g
o Complex Needs
Y'Advocate
 Shane Dimmock
— NMS Support
Worker (Offenders)
covering Stevenage
« Bonnie Tavner-
NMS Evolve Support
Worker

« Simon Philbert— NMS Youth Support
Worker, Stevenage & North Herts

« Anna Watson— NMS Youth Support
Worker, Decorum & St Albans

* Chloe Lancaster-Marchant NMS
Youth Support Worker, Welwyn
Hatfield and East Herts & Broxbourne.

« Madeline Heredia
Community Safety/

NMS Partnerships Ste nage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




No More Service

°* The Team have been very busy working throughout

a pandemic and responding to the challenges that
have come with it.

All Stats are Q1-Q3
2021/2022

NMS overall have
supported

401

9 abed

High Risk
Offenders,
104

NMS

Clients across
Hertfordshire

J“"w '
e

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL



NMS Offenders

Hosted 26 Adult
Offender Protocol

Panels
s
3 Supporting 21 ABA 42 Offenders offered
Q Clients across support through MOJ
¢ Stevenage Funding

34 Housing First

Clients with Offending Served 7 new

Acceptable Behaviour

Prima&ly/eggpport ) Agreements ) o
Steyenage
BOROUGH COUNCIL



Funding and Costings

NMSY funded via PCC and local Ministry of Justice Funding for
authorities Offender work in Stevenage

-
)
S On average each
o0 case costs
£700 for 12 months
work

Assets like phones, food, rough
Home Office funding Evolve DA sleeper bags have been funded via
Perp Intervention Work Local Councillors & Stevenage
Community Trust

&
5

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL
S



What i1s Evolve?

EVOLVE is an eight week
programme for domestic abuse
perpetrators across Hertfordshire.

This is 1:1 support which explores their triggers,
signals, challenges perception and gives them the tools
to work towards healthier relationships.

EWGLVE runs parallel to the No More Service which means the
incivijual will have the same support worker who understands
their situation, in contact with them continuously and
advocating for them to all agencies involved.

Once the eight weeks is over, it doesn’t mean the support
is. The service-user will continue to have ongoing support
through the No More Service.

To make referrals to the No More Service’s EVOLVE
programme you can email us via nomore@stevenage.gov.uk
and we will send our referral form.

You need to have either written or verbal consent
by the client (this has to be on the referral)
for us to accept it.

Aceassing services for suppert with:
Grugs Alahal Saun Offensers auth Glfanders

Evolve and SADA sit under
the same roof, we are able
to give support to both
perpetrators and victims at
the same time. Safety
planning is key to each
session.
Service users have
continued support
alongside NMS and after
the 8 week intervention
occurs

We discuss and challenge
perceptions through trauma
informed practise

Service users are given
tools and tips after each
session to help them
remain calm and
understand their emotions

Record all sessions as per
Respect Accreditation and
use these for learning
purposes

Work closely with all
professionals involved in
the case through TACs and
professionals meetings

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




No More Service’s Evolve Programme

Nespect

Accredited

0T abed

NMS Evolve are helping HCC and Home Office research by identifying
funding and support gaps in Hertfordshire for perpetrators, with a
particular focus on hearing from client’s point of view. We do this by
being a client led service and allowing them to feedback to us at the
end of each session. This will reduce chance of reoffending in the long

_":

term.
Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL



NMS YOUTH District Breakdown

Dacorum, : : :
Welwyn ot albans Client District Breakdown

Hatfield, 804 \

East Herts,
Broxbourne\ Watford.
16%
Three
__Rivers,
- Hertsmere
& 46%
3 Age Breakdown
l': Series 1
Stevenage,
North Herts 51
30%
NMSY have supported - 28
129 y
Since starting in April
2021- January 2022 5

4

0

(Q1-Q3)

10-11 12 -13 14- 15 16-17 18-19

20-21

22 -25



Statistics Breakdown

72% of all service users are

CGL 4

Children Services 3 M a.l e ,

e | o 28% are Female

Local Authorities’ Community Safety Team 4

Decorum Council 3 .

E—— > 88% of clients are from low

ougiq Options (S3C) 2 social economic

Polic® 24

o ; background

SASH 4

SADA 5 23% have a mental health diagnosis

School 9

Schools and Gangs Team 2 29% suspected ill mental health (no

Self Referral 5 di agnos | S)

Three Rivers Council 8

Watford Council 2

Welwyn Hatfield Council 6 e

YAP 36 -'

Total 129 Ste%na ge
BOROUGH COUNCIL



NMSY Case Outcomes

Risk to self has reduced 14
Back in Education / Training 17
Support completed 30
Stopped engaging after 3 month 5
Stopped engaging after 1 month 4
Refusgd engagement from initial contact 5
%efused engagement after referral O
£, Referred onto another agency 2
Prison 2
Moved out of area V4

Did not meet criteria 3

Did not engage 7

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35
Outcomes g

5

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




NMSY Interventions given

T abed

NMSY is client-led and responsive. Therefore we are constantly evolving
and upskilling staff to ensure we can give appropriate interventions. Some
include:

Anger Management Intervention

Challenging Thinking, Behaviours and Attitudes
Voluntary Drug / Alcohol Testing

Grooming Awareness

Healthy Relationships

Knife Crime Awareness

Parenting Guidance and Boundaries

Self Esteem Intervention

Explore Future (Employment, Education, CV, Personal Statements,
College/University Applications

Positive Activities (Use of time) e.g. Sport or Creatively _

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Onward referrals (e.g. safeguarding, mental health, CGL, SADA)



Suicide Prevention Work

e GT abed

The need for evidence-based, effective suicide prevention has never been
greater; the Covid-19 pandemic has impacted the nation’s mental health
and people with complex needs have been especially affected.

Partnership Development Officer Madeline Heredia recently achieved a City
& Guilds qualification in delivering Suicide First Aid Training, meaning she is
now able to train other professionals to ‘spot the signs’ and provide
potentially life-saving interventions with clients and staff. This work forms
part of a county-wide suicide prevention strategy, funded in part by the
Police and Crime Commissioner’s office.

Training has been delivered to SBC staff, as well as partner agencies such
as Herts Police, North Herts District Council and Women’s Aid

If you feel your staff would benefit from suicide first aid training, please
contact community.safety@stevenage. gov.uk for more information.

SteVénage

BOROUGH COUNCIL



Art Club

°* NMS is partnering up with Junction 7 Creatives to create weekly sessions for
service-users to create art and “be creative” in a safe environment, grab a
warm drink and have a chance to socialise with other service-users who may
have had similar life experiences.

The drop runs weekly from November and will be a chance for clients to
have some routine activity in their week. Junction 7 Creative directors will
lead on sessions as well as our own support workers, with sessions covering
topics ranging from basic life skills (such as cooking and cleaning), CV
writing, arts and crafts workshops, poetry and creative learning.

TAKE WAIKS W
NATURE

() s GREAT %,
‘ Yok e |

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL



Art Club

L\U\Y\% OGN MU 0w doi’\h F@f\ o, (‘()(7&
Apant fr om Qm\a mumg 9 Live \o:}) ‘j
- own Huh€

B night 1 feel So \OM%J Colol anal Bue

W So TLones ANgT) \E Ny anyone |{neu
| wona QN\[(jSV\ Yo SCEALM z/\c\ Snouh

T\ ok Qe oL CUAE ONCU WA ouNg
P e t Al ouk rY

Ste\/e/nage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




Good Work and Service Comments!

* 168 Food parcels
e 33 Christmas parcels
* 29 Phones given out

19 Rough Sleeper Parcels

¥ 12 Plants with the Plant Project!
Q
o)
B "l can never thank me enough, you’ve

been a great source of support and 5 i

have always been there, whatever | | really do appreciate the help you

needed. | couldn't have done it without have given me and all the support
" and time you’ve put in”
you

“People are Clapping for the NHS “I appreciate the daily ca"s

again tonight but I’'m going to clap

for you and all the support you give as | have had no credit to

me” call people” s
Steyenage
BOROUGH COUNCIL



SADA
Survivors Against Domestic Abuse

6T obed

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




Meet the Team

Tania King — Domestic Abuse
Liaison Officer and Team Leader

Bea Wright — Specialist
Domestic Abuse Support Worker

Melissa Cucos — Team Leader

Roxie Chambers —
Partnership Development Officer

Chloe Stewart - Specialist
Domestic Abuse Support Worker

Our SADA support workers and
housing Navigators

Georgia

Carol

Marilyn

el ’
¥

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




SADA Overview

Referralsto  SADA Safe
partner Space and
agencies Refuge
provision

/

Additional
Security and
Legal support

Virtual domestic abuse
drop-in service
Every Friday morning from 10.30 - 11.30am

To provide support and advice to victims and
survivers, and children living with domestic abuse

1 For more information, lease call 01438 24
and sk for our Community Safety Toam

.
] @ 2 [ e

-
Vgtual Drop In
s@vice and €

Y&Uu and Me
Mum Course

SADA

Survivor
Stories ==
and My e
Bear By

gy
SADA SURVIVOR STORIES

Cambridge
Project and virtual
Domestic Abuse
Training -~

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL

AGSE




Referrals to SADA Support Service

Referral Break Down o @@
-\ REFERRALS | -
Stevenage 359 "

North Herts 214

f.f East Herts 77
N Welwyn and Hatfield 148
Hertsmere 71 Grand Total
Three Rivers 26 of
Broxbourne 157 1209
Decorum 96 referrals
Watford 32 from April
St Albans 29 2021 to Feb
23rd 2022 ’
SteYenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL
S



Reporting of domestic abuse SADAP

Every six weeks we hold a multi agency panel meeting (SADAP).
The purpose of this is to report and record low to medium risk
cases of domestic abuse. There have been 8 Panels since April
2021 to February 239 2022.

SteyYenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




SADA Domestic Abuse Statistics

Clients with Mental Health Support Needs
2%

Stevenage

m North Herts
East Herts

m \Welwyn and Hatfield
Hertsmere

m Three Rivers
Broxbourne

m Decorum
Watford

m St Albans

-
QD
«Q
D
N
~

-n‘,w '
5

Stevénage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




SADA Domestic Abuse Statistics

Clients with a Physical Disability

2%

Stevenage

m North Herts
East Herts

m Welwyn and Hatfield
Hertsmere

B Three Rivers
Broxbourne

m Decorum
Watford

m St Albans

T
jab)
«Q
@D
N
ol

-n‘,w '
5

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL

DOMESTIC




Comparison Statistics

Ste\/efage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




Comparison Statistics

The percentage of increase of referrals from male
clients in the past year is 90%

Male Referrals 21/22

0)
1% Stevenage

®m North Herts

o
jab)
Q
@D
N
\]

0
15% 33%
304 * East Herts
5%

. m \Welwyn and
Hatfield
Hertsmere

3% -

URVIVORS ® Three Rivers g
ABUSE Stevgnage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




Comparison Statistics

. e
AR ~ /
B Gt s W Lol
S | e )
e - | P L ¥

_ Ste\/éage

BOROUGH COUNCIL

DOMESTI
ABUSE




Cambridgeshire and Peterborough project

AAA Cambridgeshire
AN County Council

PETERBOROUGH

‘ CITY COUNCIL

Steenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




Cambridgeshire and Peterborough project

To what extent has the service improved
your safety?

15%

o€ abed

32%

To what extent are you satisfied with the
support given?

= Fully 329, = Very Satisfied
Mostl
y Neither Satisfied nor
Partly Dissatisfied
Not at all Very Dissatisfied
16%

SteyYenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




SADA Modern Slavery service

Domestic Sex Forced Bonded Child
Servitude  Trafficking Labor Labor Labor

X A B B ..
Jf:\/ll\% Lo T

SteYenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




Modern Slavery STATS

Total of 14
Referrals to SADA
Modern Slavery

service from 2021 - -
2022 ]
potential

victims were

most
commonly
referred for
criminal
8 Reasonable exploitation
Grounds Dec?sions and forced
3 Conclusive | labour
SteyYenage
BOROUGH COUNCIL



SADA Achievements

il Stevenage Against
Domestic Abuse

16 Days of Actlon Cambridgeshire and Peterborough
g oy Project

AAA Cambridgeshire
AR County Council

PETERBOROUGH 23 SADA
Safe d

‘ CITY COUNCIL Spaces Ste%nage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




-] Ste\'éa e

Hertfordshire BOROUGH COUNCIL |

Family Intervention Project

v abed

&

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




Local Context

IFST- Intensive Family Support Team
Community safety- Stevenage Borough Council
Housing

Co-operative working with partners
Enforcement Action

Ge obed
[ ]

el

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL



Support Model

Criteria; Families AT RISK of losing their
,_ / home.
g Identified families in need of
3 » Support.
(@)

(Previously families ‘at risk’
with complex needs)

£ \
/4 N
A N
/ N
/ B
/o N
v N\
/ N
£ N
£ )
-

Universal for families needing additional
support.

J“"w '
e

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




Associlated Factors

o
olli
(/1
o8 R 4\

Domestic Unemployment
Abuse Mental Health
5
&
3 Teenage — Low educational
~  Pregnancy —" achievement

—/ Crime and
‘ ASB

\ Neighbour

disputes

Isolation

."‘"w '
e

Poor health Substance

Misuse  Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




Support Model

Referral y . Assessment
Referral discussion s—)

Service Delivery ‘_‘ TAI\FA/:;T[:;IHQ

A

Closure ‘ I Monitoring

"

Review

8¢ abed

A
(¢

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




« Positive reinforcement.
e Sanctions.

« Assertive outreach.

« Targeting core issues rather than symptoms.
Co-operative working with partners
Team around the family

§¢< 3bgpd

Referral Pathway
All referrals to be sent
through to
SADA@stevenage.go.uk

SteVé/nage

BOROUGH COUNCIL



mailto:SADA@stevenage.go.uk

Safeguarding Statistics

15t April 2021 to 4 March* 2022

*further stats to be collected until 31st March 2022

O abed

j@ SteVé/t;; ge

BOROUGH COUNCIL




Referral figures

April 2020 — 31 March
2021 April 2021 — 4 March 2022

* Adult Safeguarding — 30 * Adult Safeguarding — 25

e Self neglect in 13 cases * Self neglect in 9 cases

% Child Safeguarding — 86 * Child Safeguarding - 87

= DA factors in 78% of child * DA factors in 74% of child
referrals referrals

e 86% of referrals raised by ¢ 78% of referrals raised by
Communities & Communities &
Neighbourhoods Neighbourhoods

o

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL
S



Training achieved

o1
o
!

20 -

(‘%O 2020 - 2021
5 m2021-2022
20
10 —

O 7 T T T

Level 1 Child Advanced Designated  Prevent for
& Adult Adults Safeguarding DSP
Person

."‘"w '
e

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




Information Sharing with Partners

Over 360 Section 17 & 47 checks id ﬁ)
completed for HCC social care gEaRTfFéJEDGHéR?dmgchl e
assessments PARTNERSHIP

© ==

Pre%antlnn irst

¢ abed

43 checks completed for Police Prevent

Attendance at multi-agency safeguarding Case
Conferences, professionals meetings & SARS

el

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL
S



OVERVIEW OF
OFFICERS FOR THE
HERTFORDSHIRE CCTV
PARTNERSHIP
CONTROL RQOM

. OPERATIONS

e /

00072 - ThurmaN | o =

- i i




Stevenage
Town Cenire
Cameras

Stevenage Town
Centre Currently
has 28 Public

Safety Cameras

In total the
cameras in the
Town Cenfire have
been used

2958 times for
recorded incidents

Table shows a
broad spectrum of
incident
categories, more
than one camera
could be used for
each incident.

ategory imes cameras used

Alarm Activation
Anti-Social Behaviour
Arson/Fire

Assault

Bomb Threat/Suspect Package
Breach

Burglary

Concern for Welfare
COVID19 Related
Criminal Damage
Deceased
Deception/Fraud
Domestic

Drug Related

Hate Crime

Other

Police Request

Post Event Viewing
Suspicious Activity
Theft

Traffic Incident
Unauthorised Access (Trespass)
Vehicle

Weapon

32
463
18
185

29
36
602

52

29
70
33

213
486
239
257
10
47
25
107




I e

e ==

00201 - High Street - North 255
00202 - High Street - Waitrose 137
Stevenage Old
00203 - Middle Row - North 177
Town Cameras iacle fow = Te
00204 - High Street - South 125
00205 - Basils Road Car Park 81
Stevenage Old
Town Currenﬂy hCIS 00206 - Primett Road 119
9 Public Safety 00207 - Middle Row - North 202
CO MEsE 00208 - Letchmore Road 45
In fofal the 00209 - Popple Way 50
cameras in the
area have been Camera Usage
used 1189 times for
recorded incidents W Times Used
Table shows 00203 - Letchmore Road

times each camera 00209 - Popple Way EEN

has been used for 00205 - Basils Road Car Park R

an incident; more 00206 - rimett Road |
than one camera e

couldBa e 00204 - High Street - South
eCICh iﬂCideﬂT 00202 - High Street - Waitroze
00203 - Middle Row - North

00207 - Middle Row - North

00201 - High Street - North




R

incident categories
, more than one
camera could

e used for each
incident.

Hate Crime
Breach

Other

Fly Tipping
Deception/Fraud
Environmental

Drug Related 40
Police Request 80
S Te,ve na g e Concern for Welfare 245
Ne|gh bOUI’hOOd Post Event Viewing 397
C ameras Anti-Social Behaviour 218
Weapon 90
S ’revenoge Suspicious Activity 112
. D d 1
Neighbourhood ecedse
Assault 88
Centres currently r—— a8
have 32 Public . \
Safety Cameras vetio
Vehicle 40
In fotal the Traffic Incident 23
camerasin the COVID19 Related 5
area have been Theft 33
used 1589 times for Burglary 21
recorded incidents Criminal Damage 12
Arson/Fire 6
Table shows a
broad specTru m of Unauthorised Access (Trespass) 16
Alarm Activation 28



Questions and Answers

Ste\/e/nage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




	Agenda
	2 CRIME & DISORDER PRESENTATION

